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Docket No. 50-206 

MEMORANDUM FOR: Dennis L. Ziemann, Chief, Operating Reactors Branch #2, DOR 

FROM: Paul W. O'Connor, SEPM, Operating Reactors Branch #2, DOR 

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON 
COMPANY (SCE) 

Date and Time: Wednesday 
November 14, 1979 
9:00 AM 

Location: Southern California Edison Company 
2244 Walnut Grove Avenue 
Rosemead, California 

Purpose: To discuss SCE seismic analysis for the San Onofre 
containment and inside containment 

Participants: SCE 

W. Moody, J. Rainsberry, et al 

Westinghouse 

W. Lapay 

Bechtel 

P. Koss 

NRC 

H. Levin, T. Cheng, C. Hofmayer, P. Y. Chen 

NRC Consultants 

T. Nelson, D. esley, M. Ma 
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MEETING NOTICE DISTRIBUTION 

Local PDR 
ORB #2 Reading 
NRR Reading 
H. R. Denton 
E. G. Case 
D. Eisenhut 
R. Vollmer 
D. Crutchfield 
L. Shao 
V. Noonan 
P. T. Kuo 
W. Gammill 
A. Schwencer 
T. Ippolito 
R. Reid 
B. Grimes 
P. Check 
G. Lainas 
J. Miller
R. Clark 
F. Pagano 
G. Knighton 
P. O'Connor 
A. Burger 
OELD 
I&E (3) 
OSD 
NRC Participants 
J. R. Buchanan 
TERA 
ACRS (16) 
Program Support Branch 

- S. Showe 
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